



TENDER REGISTER 2023 - 2024

Contents

RFT2223/005 Unified Communications as a Service (UCaas) and Communications	3
RFT2324/001 NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT	4
RFT2324/002 Landscape Maintenance Services (Broadacre Mowing)	5
RFT2324/003 PURCHASE & SUPPLY SEVEN (7) X FLEET REPLACEMENT VEHICLES (UTES)	6
RFT2324/005 CULTURE CHANGE CONSULTANT (HUMAN SYNERGISTICS)	7
RFT2324/006 Withers Connector Roads Landscaping	8
RFT2324/007 Waterfront Public Art (Closed Tender)	9
RFT2324/008 Truck Servicing, Maintenance, Emergency Breakdowns and Repairs	
RFT2324/009 Vehicle Telematics and Fleet Management Solution	
RFT2324/010 Supply & Delivery of Pre-Mixed Concrete	
RFT2324/011 Supply & Delivery of Pre-Made Concrete Products	
RFT2324/013 HERBICIDE SPRAYING SERVICES	14
RFT2324/016 Leschenault Marine Wall Renewal	16
RET2324/029 PROVISION OF GLAZING SERVICES	17

RFT2223/005 Unified Communications as a Service (UCaaS) and Communications

Description of goods or services required

The City of Bunbury is seeking innovative, reliable, and responsive service providers to deliver modern unified communications and connectivity services across the organisation. Service providers are invited to respond to one or more of the services: Service 1 Unified Communications as a Service, Service 2 Fixed Voice Services, Service 3 Mobile Voice and Data Services, Service 4 Fixed Internet Services, Service 5 M2M Communications

Advert	Advertisement details			Tenders Received from:					
BUNBURY REQUEST FOR TENDER RFT2223/005		Aqura Technologies Pty Ltd [ABN 34 128 703 248] Level 10, 3 Hasler Road, Osborne Park, WA, 6017							
			Broadband Limited [AB a Avenue, Morwell VIC		32 090 192]				
UNIFIED COMMUNIONS AS A SERVICE (UCaas)				ian Computer Supplies St Ivanhoe, New South	-	-			
COMMUNICATIONS The City of Bunbury is seeking innovar and responsive service providers to dunified communications and connections.	liver modern			Telco Solutions Pty Ltd on Road, Davenport, W.	-	•			
across the organisation. Tender documents can be downloade https://vendorpanel.com.au/bunbury For contractual issues please contact				ged Communication Ne 5, 100 Mount Street, No		• • •	td. (CCNA) [ABN	N 68 128 905 091]	
	tenders@bunbury.wa.gov.au Tender responses must be submitted electronically via the City's VendorPanel system no later than:			unications Design and N 287 Elizabeth St, Sydne	_	-	788 720]		
accepted for evaluation. The lowest o will not necessarily be accepted. Cany	E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of City of Bunbury Councillors or staff will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process Malcolm Osborne Chief Executive Officer		CSSTECH Group Pty Ltd [ABN 26 615 595 492] Unit 14, 979 Albany Hwy, East Victoria Park, WA 6101						
from the evaluation process Malcolm Osborne			DXC Connect Pty Limited [ABN 69 001 002 731] 26 Talavera Road, Macquarie Park, NSW 2113						
South Western Times:	Thursday	6 July 2023	Split Horizon Pty Ltd [ABN 32 165 655 461] 731 Hay Street Mall, Perth, 6000						
West Australian:	Wednesd	lay 5 July 2023		A LIMITED [ABN 64 086 okfield Place, 125 St Ge		•	5000		
Tender closed	12pm (AW	/ST), Friday 04 Augu	st 2023	Tender Opening	9:17aı	m (AWST), Tuesday	8 August 2023 k	by: Team Leader Procurement, Contracts & Procurement Officer	
Te	nder Awa	rded by			Date o	of Decision		Council Decision Number	
Ch	ief Executiv	ve Officer			24 Nov	ember 2023		Not Applicable	
Name of Successful Tenderer Better Telco Solutions Programme 21 Wilson Road, Davenport		_	y Ltd [ABN 78 606 271 783] rt, WA 6230 Contract Value		Service 1 – Unified Communications as a Service (UCaaS) & Service 2 – Fixed Voice Services \$249,121.76 Excluding GST Service 4 – Fixed Internet Services \$88,711.20 Excluding GST				
Name of Successful Tenderer Aussie Broadband Limited 3 Electra Avenue, Morwell			-						

RFT2324/001 Natural Resource Management

Description of goods or services required

The City of Bunbury requires the services of an experienced Contractor to undertake Natural Resource Management Works in City of Bunbury owned and managed lands.

Services required managed rands.			
Advertisement details		т	Tenders Received from:
CITY OF SALE	LESCHENAULT CATCHMEN 7 Oakley Street, Bunbury V	T COUNCIL INC [ABN 55 847 9 VA 6230	961 699]
BUNBURY NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 2023/24 -	NATURAL AREA HOLDINGS 57 Boulder Road, Malaga V		DNSULTING MANAGEMENT SERVICES [ABN 18 126 093 356]
2025/26 RFT2324/001	WORKING ON FIRE AUSTR Unit 4, 243 McLachlan Stre	ALIA P/L [ABN 43 133 981 25 4 et, Orange NSW 2800	4]
The City of Bunbury is currently seeking to engage the services of an experienced Contractor to undertake Natural Resource Management works in City of Bunbury owned and managed lands. The majority of the work focuses on the management of declared and priority weeds, but also includes a range of other miscellaneous Natural Resource Management tasks such as revegetation, fence installation and maintenance for the Principal as required.			
RFT responses must be submitted electronically via the City's VendorPanel system www.vendorpanel. com.au no later than: 12:00noon (AWST), Tuesday 30 May 2023.			
For contractual issues please contact Contracts and Procurement Officer, Jenelle O'Reilly at the City of Bunbury on (08) 9792 7344 or by e-mail: joreilly@bunbury.wa.gov.au			
E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of City of Bunbury Councillors or staff will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process.			
Malcolm Osborne Chief Executive Officer			
South Western Times: Thursday 04 May 2023			
West Australian: Wednesday 03 May 2023			
Tender closed 12pm (AWST), Tuesday, 30 May 2	023 Tender Oper	ning 1:03pm (AWST), Tues	sday, 30 May 2023 by: Contracts and Procurement Officers
Tender Awarded by		Date of Council Meeting	Council Decision Number
Chief Executive Officer		Not Applicable	Not Applicable
Name of Successful Tenderer LESCHENAULT CA	TCHMENT COUNCIL INC. C	antract Value	Schedule of Rates. The total estimated consideration under this contracting extension options is \$965,000.00 excluding GST

RFT2324/002 Landscape Maintenance Services (Broadacre Mowing)

THE TRUSTEE FOR THE D & S SISSOEV TRUST T/AS PERFECT LANDSCAPES

AUSTRALIA [ABN 23 181 695 451]

Description of goods or services required

Name of Successful

Tenderer

The City of Bunbury requires the services of a suitably qualified and experienced Landscape Maintenance Contractor to assist with the delivery of mowing and other associated activities, at various locations throughout the City, including but not limited to City maintained parks, road reserves, laneways and drainage basins, on an as required basis.

Contract Value

The contract price is Fixed Schedule of Rates The total estimated

contract price for the three years is \$1,175,520.00 ex GST.

Advertisement details		Tenders Receive	ed from:		
BUNBURY	THE TRUSTEE FOR THE D & S 21 Craigie Street, Davenport	SISSOEV TRUST T/AS PERFECT LANDSCAPES NA 6230	S AUSTRALIA ABN: 23 181 695 451		
REQUEST FOR TENDER	ENVIRONMENTAL INDUSTRIE	S PTY LTD ABN: 80 009 156 343			
RFT 2324/002	27 Bannick Court, Canningval	e, WA 6155			
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES (BROADACRE MOWING)					
The City of Bunbury is seeking the services of a suitably qualified and experienced Landscape Maintenance Contractor to assist with the delivery of mowing and other associated activities, at various locations throughout the City, including but not limited to City maintained parks, road reserves, laneways and drainage basins, on an as required basis					
Tender documents can be downloaded from https:// vendorpanel.com.au/bunbury/tenders. For contractual issues please contact tenders@bunbury.wa.gov.au					
Tender responses must be submitted electronically via the City's VendorPanel system no later than: 12noon (AWST), Thursday 25 May 2023.					
E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of City of Bunbury Councillors or staff					
will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process.					
Malcolm Osborne Chief Executive Officer					
South Western Times: Thursday 04 May 2023					
West Australian: Wednesday 03 May 2023		_			
Tender closed 12pm (AWST), Tuesday, 30 May	Tender Opening	125:59pm (AWST), Tuesday, 30 May 2023	B by: Contracts and Procurement Officers.		
Tender Awarded by	Da	ate of Council Meeting	Council Decision Number		
Chief Executive Officer	Not Applicable Not Applicable				

RFT2324/003 Purchase & Supply Seven (7) x Fleet Replacement Vehicles (Utes)

[ABN 14 066 524 248]

Description of goods As part of the fleet replacement program, the City of Bunbury requires the services of an experienced dealer to undertake the supply and delivery of seven (7) light commercial vehicles (utes) with varying canopy requirements.

or services required commercial venicles (uto	es) with varying canopy requiremen	115.		
Advertisement details		Tenders Receive	ed from:	
CITY OF SILVE BUNBURY	93 Spencer Street, Bunbury	D T/A GEOGRAPHE FORD [ABN 14 066 524 2 4 WA 6230	48]	
PURCHASE AND SUPPLY 7 X FLEET REPLACEMENT VEHICLES (UTES)				
RFT2324/003 RFT responses must be submitted electronically via the City's VendorPanel system www.vendorpanel. com.au no later than 12:00 noon (AWST), Thursday, 29th June 2023.				
For contractual issues please contact Contracts and Procurement Officer, Jenelle O'Reilly at the City of Bunbury on (08) 9792 7344 or by e-mail: joreilly@bunbury.wa.gov.au				
E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of City of Bunbury Councillors or staff will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process.				
Malcolm Osborne Chief Executive Officer South Western Times: Thursday 01 June 2023				
South Western Times: Thursday 01 June 2023 West Australian: Wednesday 31 May 20				
Tender closed 12pm (AWST), Thursday, 29 J	June 2023 Tender Opening	1:01pm (AWST), Thursday, 29 June 2023	by: Contracts and Pro	curement Officers.
Tender Awarded by	С	Date of Council Meeting	Council Decision Number	
Chief Executive Officer		Not Applicable	Not Applicable	
Name of Successful Tenderer SOUTHWEST [ABN 14 066	TVENTURES LTD T/A GEOGRAPHE	FORD	Contract Value	\$332,229.44 Excluding GST

RFT2324/005 Culture Change Consultant (Human Synergistics)

Description of goods or services required

The City of Bunbury is seeking submissions from a suitably experienced Consultant to provide professional services for the continuation of our Cultural Change Journey via Human Synergistics which we commenced five years ago.

The City of Bunbury is seeking a supplier to partner with the City to continue the ongoing culture journey of the organisation commenced in 2018. This journey is based on Human Synergistics tools and incorporates delivery of these tools inclusive of on-site meetings, training and coaching with culture coaches, leaders and executive as well as information delivery to staff. Shortlisted applicants will be asked to present to the evaluation panel which will form the final assessment of the tender

Advertisement details **Tenders Received from:** CHANGE IN PRACTICE PTY LTD [ABN 15 620 465 956] Suite 2, 856-860 Old Prices Highway Sutherland NSW 2232 BUNBURY EMPOWERMENT TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD [ABN 78 164 049 469] REQUEST FOR TENDER 84 Tunstall Road Donvale VIC 3111 RFQ2324/005 CULTURE CHANGE INTEGRAL DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATES PTY LTD [ABN 41 008 738 672] CONSULTANT (HUMAN 3/788 William Street Perth WA 6000 SYNERGISTICS) Submissions closing at 12:00 noon (AWST) **KEOGH CONSULTING PTY LTD [ABN 97 010 091 942]** Wednesday, 19 July 2023 are invited from experienced consultants to undertake the Unit 3, 335 Hay Street Subiaco WA 6008 provision of Culture Change Journey via Human Synergistics services. **TACTICIAN PTY LTD [ABN 72 602 062 537]** The Request for Quotation documents can be obtained by registering with VendorPanel www. Level 1 Forbes Lane Turramurra NSW 2074 vendorpanel.com.au E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be THE PERFORMANCE ARCHITECTS (VIC) PTY LTD [ABN 11 386 542 400] accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of 24 Thames Street Heidelberg Heights VIC 3081 City of Bunbury Councillors or staff will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process. THE TRUSTEE OF THE FOLAN FAMILY TRUST TRADING AS INSPIRED DEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD [ABN 27 747 546 781] Malcolm Osborne Chief Executive Officer 86 Chrysostom St Trigg WA, 6029 **South Western Times:** Thursday 22 June 2023 **VERASION WA PTY LTD [ABN 27 633 366 891]** 15A, 151 Herdsman Parade Wembley WA 6014 West Australian: Wednesday 21 June 2023 **Tender closed** 12:00 noon (AWST), Wednesday 19 July 2023 **Tender Opening** 10 am AWST, Thursday 20 July 2023 by: Team Leader Procurement, Contracts & Procurement Officer **Tender Awarded by Date of Council Meeting Council Decision Number** Chief Executive Officer Not Applicable Not Applicable

Name of Successful Tenderer

THE TRUSTEE OF THE FOLAN FAMILY TRUST TRADING AS INSPIRED DEVELOPMENT SOLUTIONS PTY LTD [ABN 27 747 546 781]

Contract Value

The contract price is a Fixed Schedule of Rates. The total estimated contract price for the six years is \$291,063 ex GST

Description of goods or services required

Complete the Landscaping for the Withers Regional Renewal Roads Project.

SANPOINT PTY LTD ATF FIORE FAMILY TRUST T/AS LD TOTAL [ABN 83 124 196 482]

Advertisement details

Tenders Received from:



REQUEST FOR TENDER RFT 2324/006 WITHERS CONNECTOR

ROADS LANDSCAPING

The City of Bunbury is seeking the services of a suitably qualified and experienced contractor to complete the Landscaping for the Withers Regional Renewal project for the Principal as required.

Tender documents can be downloaded from https://vendorpanel.com.au/bunbury/tenders. For contractual issues please contact tenders@bunbury.wa.gov.au

Tender responses must be submitted electronically via the City's VendorPanel system no later than: 12noon (AWST), Friday 17 August 2023.

E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of City of Bunbury Councillors or staff will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process.

Malcolm Osborne Chief Executive Officer

South Western Times: Thursday 03 August 2023 Wednesday 02 August 2023 West Australian:

Tender closed

09:00am (AWST), Thursday 21 August 2023 Tender Opening

172 Burswood Road, Burswood WA 6100

09:21am (AWST), 21 August 2023 by: Contract and Procurement Officers

Tender Awarded by Date of Council Meeting Council Decision Number Chief Executive Officer Not Applicable Not Applicable SANPOINT PTY LTD ATF FIORE FAMILY TRUST T/AS LD TOTAL **Contract Value** \$355,776.20 Excluding GST

Name of Successful Tenderer

[ABN 83 124 196 482]

RFT2324/007 Waterfront Public Art (Closed Tender)

Description of goods or services required

Shortlisted tenderers are invited to submit a tender for permanent public artwork commissions as part of the Transforming Bunbury's Waterfront (TBW) Stage 2 Casuarina Redevelopment. The project aims to revitalise the foreshore between the Jetty Road Causeway and the Bunbury Outer Harbour through improved landscaping and enhanced public amenity.

Adv	ertisement details	Tenders Received from:					
shortlisted artis	Closed Tender – This was advertised only to the shortlisted artists that were successful during the Expression of Interest stage. A Frazer & A.D Frazer T/As Andrew Frazer Designs [ABN 72 609 051 531] 48 Frances Road, Gelorup WA 6230						
		Ian Richard Daniell [ABN 38 480 724 978] 48 Merchant Street, Margaret River WA 6285					
		Only Tomorrow Pty Ltd T/As Junior Major [ABN 56 653 055 611] 10 Greville Street, Clovelly NSW 2031					
Tender closed	12pm (AWST), Friday, 26 th Januar	v 2024	Tender Opening	9 am (AWST), Monday 29 th January 2024	by: Contracts & Procu	rement Officer and Team Leader	
	Tender Awarded by	Procurement			uncil Decision Number		
	Chief Executive Officer		Tuesday, 12 th March 2024 Not Applicable				
Name of Success	ful Tenderer A Frazer & A.D Fr 48 Frances Road,			ns [ABN 72 609 051 531]	Contract Value	\$200,000 Excluding GST	

RFT2324/008 Truck Servicing, Maintenance, Emergency Breakdowns and Repairs

Description of goods or services required

The City of Bunbury seeks to engage a suitably qualified Contractor who has extensive experience with all facets of servicing, maintenance and repairs of heavy vehicles, to service the City of Bunbury waste, civil works and land open space trucks. The works are to be undertaken at the City of Bunbury Works Depot located at 10 Sutherland Way, Picton WA 6229, unless in the case of an emergency breakdown, where services will be required to be provided on location.

Adve	rtisement details	Tenders Received from:						
спу.		The Trustee for Major Motors Unit Trust T/As South West Isuzu [ABN 65 730 475 316] 3 Giorgi Road, Picton WA 6229						
TRUCK SERVICIN MAINTENANCE,	g, emergency	Halifax Mechanical and Engineering Pty Ltd [ABN 41 631 390 095] 2 Morrissey Street, Glen Iris WA 6230						
BREAKDOWNS AI RFT2324/008 The City of Bunbury is currenti		H.J Mawson-Roberts & P.S Roberts T/As R.T.S Diesel South West [ABN 98 593 913 531] 25 Cambria Road, Dalyellup WA 6230						
suitably qualified and experien has extensive experience with maintenance and repairs of he the City of Bunbury waste, civi open space trucks for the Princ	all facets of servicing, avy vehicles to service I works and land and							
Tender documents can be dow https://vendorpanel.com.au/b For contractual issues please c tenders@bunbury.wa.gov.au.	unbury/tenders.							
Tender responses must be sub via the City's VendorPanel syst 12noon (AWST), Wednesday 1	em no later than:							
E-mail, postal and facsimile sul accepted for evaluation. The le will not necessarily be accepte Bunbury Councillors or staff wi from the evaluation process	west or any response d. Canvassing of City of							
Malcolm Osborne Chief Executive Officer								
South Western Times	: Thursday 21 September 2023							
West Australian:	Thursday 21 September 2023							
Tender closed	12pm (AWST), Wednesday 11 th October 2023	Tender Opening	Tender Opening 02:45 pm (AWST), Wednesday 11th October 2023 by: Team Leader Procurement, Contracts & Procurement Officer					
Т	ender Awarded by	Date of	Council Meeting/Decisi	ion	Council Decision Number			
C	hief Executive Officer		Not Applicable		Not Applicable			
Name of Successful		& P.S Roberts T/As R.T.S Di	-	Contract Value	As per the tendered schedule of rates. The total estimated consideration under this contract including extension options is: \$780,000 Ex. GST			

RFT2324/009 Vehicle Telematics and Fleet Management Solution

or services required

Description of goods The City of Bunbury is seeking to upgrade the existing 3G devices and associated platform and requires the services of an experienced contractor to undertake the supply, installation, commissioning, and support of a vehicle tracking and monitoring, and fleet optimisation solution, that is at a minimum utilising the 4G network

Advertisement details			Tenders Received from:					
CITY OF BUNBURY			CONNECT SOURCE PTY LTD [ABN 45 601 379 677] 27 Elliott St, Midvale WA 6056					
VEHICLE TELEMATICS AND FLEET MANAGEMENT SOLUTION RFT2324/009				INTELLITRAC PTY. LTD ATF THE CALAPAI FAMILY TRUST TRADING AS INTELLITRAC [ABN 31 238 398 354] 11 Scholar Drive, Bundoora VIC 3083				
a suitably qualified and exp	The City of Bunbury is currently seeking to engage a suitably qualified and experienced company to supply a vehicle telematics and fleet management			TD [ABN 45 153 814 987] hipping Norton NSW 2170				
Tender documents can be downloaded from https://vendorpanel.com.au/bunbury/tenders. For contractual issues please contact tenders@bunbury.wa.gov.au			NETSTAR AUSTRALIA PTY LTD [ABN 30 091 898 547] Level 1, Unit 49, 2 Slough Ave Silverwater NSW 2128					
Tender responses must be submitted electronically via the City's VendorPanel system no later than: 12noon (AWST), Thursday 28 September 2023. E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response		NAVMAN WIRELESS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD (TELETRAC NAVMAN) [ABN 50 123 981 457] Level 2, Unit 3 in Building B, Foundation Park, 7-11 Talavera Road, Macquarie Park NSW 2113						
Bunbury Councillors or stat	will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of City of Bunbury Councillors or staff will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process. Malcolm Osborne			TELSTRA LIMITED [ABN 64 086 174 781] Level 17, Brookfield Place, 125 Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000				
South Western Times: West Australian:	South Western Times: Thursday 14 September 2023 West Australian: Wednesday 13 September 2023			UNIQCO WA PTY LTD [ABN 51 108 029 241] 30 Vaughans Way, Australind WA 6233				
Tender closed	12pm (AWST), Thursday 5 October 2023 by: Team Leader Procurement, Conficer 2023 by: Team Leader 2023 by: Team Leade			ocurement, Contracts & Procurement				
Те	Tender Awarded by		Decision Date		Council Decision Number			
Dir	ector Infras	tructure		10 January 2024	Not Applicable			
Name of Successful 1	Name of Successful Tenderer NETSTAR AUSTRALIA PTY Level 1, Unit 49, 2 Slough A				Contract Value	Stage 1 only awarded \$81,477.00 excluding GST,		

RFT2324/010 Supply & Delivery of Pre-Mixed Concrete

Description of goods or services required

The City of Bunbury has a number of works that require pre-mixed concrete delivered as a part of ongoing maintenance to these areas. The main usage of the pre-mixed concrete will be in the laying of in-situ paths. The Scope of Work includes but is not limited to; The supply and delivery of pre-mixed concrete to various locations within the City of Bunbury as directed by the Principal for a period of three years.

Advertisement details		Tenders Received from:					
BUNBURY	HOLCIM (AUSTRALIA) PTY LT 1 Smokebush Road, DAVENPO						
SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF PRE-MIX CONCRETE							
RFT2324/010							
The City of Bunbury requires the services of an experienced Contractor to supply and deliver pre-mixed concrete on site to various locations within the City of Bunbury for a period of three years.							
Tender documents can be downloaded from https://vendorpanel.com.au/bunbury/tenders. For contractual issues please contact tenders@bunbury.wa.gov.au							
Tender responses must be submitted electronically via the City's VendorPanel system no later than: 12:00 noon (AWST), Friday 27 October 2023.							
E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of City of Bunbury Councillors or staff will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process.							
Malcolm Osborne Chief Executive Officer							
South Western Times: Thursday 05/10/2023 West Australian: Thursday 05/10/2023							
Tender closed 12:00 noon (AWST), Friday 27/10/2023	Tender Opening	2:20 pm (AWST), Friday 27/11/2023 by	: Contracts & Procurement Officer's				
Tender Awarded by		Date of Decision	Council Decision Number				
Chief Executive Officer		06 December 2023	Not Applicable				
Name of Successful Lenderer	ALIA) PTY LTD [ABN 87 099 732 ad, DAVENPORT WA 6230	297] Contract Value	As per Tendered Schedule of Rates. The estimated total consideration for this contract is \$150,000 per annum (ex GST), or \$750,000 (ex GST) over the five-year contract period if extension options are exercised.				

RFT2324/011 Supply & Delivery of Pre-Made Concrete Products

Description of goods or services required

The City of Bunbury requires the services of an experienced Contractor to supply and deliver pre-made concrete products onsite to various locations within the City of Bunbury for a period of three years.

Adve	ertisement details		Tenders Received from:					
eny s BUNB	URY		RIES PTY LTD [ABN 711116 S ngham Place, Australind W	-				
SUPPLY & DELIVERY OF PRE-MADE CONCRETE PRODUCTS RFT2324/011 The City of Bunbury requires the services of an experienced Contractor to supply and deliver pre-made concrete products onsite to various locations within the City of Bunbury for a period of three years.		ACCESS ICON PTY LTD T/AS CASCADA GROUP [ABN 51 611 486 447] 201 Camboon Road, Malaga WA 6090 HOLCIM (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD [ABN 87 099 732 297] 36-38 Felspar Street, Welshpool WA 6106						
								Tender documents can be do https://vendorpanel.com.au For contractual issues please tenders@bunbury.wa.gov.au
Tender responses must be si via the City's VendorPanel sy 12:00 noon (AWST) Thursday	stem no later than:							
E-mail, postal and facsimile s accepted for evaluation. The will not necessarily be accep City of Bunbury Councillors of tenderers from the evaluation	lowest or any response sted. Canvassing of or staff will disqualify							
Malcolm Osborne Chief Executive Officer	- X							
South Western Time	es: Thursday 12/10/2023							
West Australian:	Wednesday 11/10/2023							
Tender closed	12:00 noon (AWST), Thursd	ay 02/11/2023	Tender Opening	12:50 pm (A Procuremer	· · · · · ·	1/2023 by: Contracts & Procurement Officer and Team Leader		
	Tender Awarded by		Date of Decision			Council Decision Number		
Chief	Executive Officer – Alan Ferris		11 January 2024			Not Applicable		
	MIR INDUSTRIE	S PTY LTD [ABN 71	11116 526 221]			As per Tendered Schedule of Rates. The estimated total consideration		

Name of Successful Tenderer

MJB INDUSTRIES PTY LTD [ABN 711116 526 231] Lot 102 Ditchingham Place, Australind WA 6233

Contract Value

As per Tendered Schedule of Rates. The estimated total consideration for this contract is \$120,000 per annum (ex GST), or \$600,000 (ex GST) over the five-year contract period if extension options are exercised.

RFT2324/013 HERBICIDE SPRAYING SERVICES

12:00 noon (AWST), Thursday

09/11/2023

Description of goods or services required

Tender closed

The City of Bunbury requires the services of experienced Contractor(s) to apply herbicides to a number of public areas as listed in the Scope of Work to control weed and grass growth for areas identified in Appendices. The City of Bunbury currently actively maintains approximately 320ha of public open space, road reserves, laneways and drainage basins.

1:50 PM (AWST), Thursday 09 November 2023 by: Contracts & Procurement Officers

Advertisement details Tenders Received from: THE TRUSTEE FOR THE D&S SISSOEV TRUST T/AS PERFECT LANDSCAPES [ABN 23 181 695 451] 21 Craigie Street, DAVENPORT WA 6230 FIORE FAMILY TRUST T/AS LD TOTAL [ABN 83 124 196 482] HERBICIDE SPRAYING 7 Mason Street, BUNBURY WA 6230 SERVICES RFT2324/013 The City of Bunbury is currently seeking to engage suitably qualified and experienced Contractor(s) for Herbicide Spraying Services for the Principal as required. Tender documents can be downloaded from https://vendorpanel.com.au/bunbury/tenders. For contractual issues please contact tenders@bunbury.wa.gov.au Tender responses must be submitted electronically via the City's VendorPanel system no later than: 12:00 noon (AWST) Thursday, 09 November 2023. E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of City of Bunbury Councillors or staff will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process. Malcolm Osborne **Chief Executive Officer** South Western Times: Thursday 19/10/2023 West Australian: Wednesday 18/10/2023

Tender Opening

Tender Awar	ded by	Date of Decision	Council Decision Number		
Chief Executive	e Officer	31 January 2024		Not Applicable	
Name of Successful Tenderer	(ABN 23 181 695 451) Awarded - Part A – Pump St Part B – Piped Drainage and The Fiore Family Trust T/A	tations and Compensation Basins Weed Management and Open Drains Weed Management. S LD Total (ABN 83 124 196 482) Roads, Un-Kerbed Roads and Traffic Island Weed Management d Management.	Contract Value	As per the Tendered Schedule of Rates. The estimated total consideration under this Contract being \$1,000,000 (Ex GST)	

RFT2324/016 Leschenault Marine Wall Renewal

Description of goods or services required

The City of Bunbury is seeking a suitably qualified Contractor to upgrade a 314m section of the Leschenault Inlet seawall adjacent to the Frank Buswell Foreshore Reserve in the 2023/2024 financial year.

Advertisement details		Tenders Received from:						
CITY .		CIVIL AND PIPELINE CONTRACTORS PTY LTD [ABN 79 164 542 705] 32 Sholl Street Mandurah WA 6210						
BUNBURY LESCHENAULT MARIN WALL RENEWAL	P ⁿ	CIVIL AND PIPELINE CONTRACTORS PTY LTD (Alternative Tender) [ABN 79 164 542 705] 32 Sholl Street Mandurah WA 6210						
RFT2324/016 The City of Bunbury is seeking a suitably of	qualified 2	NEO CIVIL PTY LTD [ABN 57 161 350 385] 2/5 Davidson Terrace Joondalup WA 6027						
contractor to upgrade a 314m section of t Leschenault Inlet seawall adjacent to the Buswell Foreshore Reserve in the 2023/20 financial year.	Frank	REEVO RESOURCES PTY LTD [ABN 32 624 473 918] 3 Currong Court Buderim, QLD 4556						
The Request for Tender documents can be obtained by registering with VendorPanel www.vendorpanel. com.au. Tender responses must be submitted electronically via the City's VendorPanel system no later than: 12:00 noon (AWST), Wednesday 28th June 2023.		SMC MARINE PTY LTD [ABN 48 096 465 333] 31 Sweny Drive Australind WA 6233						
E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of City of Bunbury Councillors or staff will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process.								
Malcolm Osborne Chief Executive Officer								
South Western Times: Thursday West Australian: Wednesda	8 June 2023 ay 7 June 2023							
	ST), Wednesday, 5 July	/ 2023 Tender Opening	11:35am (AWST), Monday, 17th July 2023 by: Two Contracts & Procurement Officers					
Tender Awai		-	Council Meeting/Decision					
Counci			26 September 2023		205/23			
Name of Successful Tenderer SMC MARINE PTY LTD [ABI 31 Sweny Drive Australind V			_		\$1,262,634.78 Excluding GST			

RFT2324/029 Provision of Glazing Services

Description of goods or services required

The City of Bunbury is currently seeking to engage a suitably skilled and experienced glazing contractor who has extensive experience with all facets of glazing including aluminium fabrication, reglazing and replacement of timber and aluminium windows, renewal and repairs to glazed aluminium doors, door frames, associated fittings, security doors and screens for the Principal as required.

Advertisement details		Tenders Received from:					
REQUEST FOR TENDER - RFT2324/029 PROVISION OF GLAZING SERVICES The City of Bunbury is currently seeking to engage a suitably skilled and experienced glazing contractor who has extensive experience with all facets of glazing including aluminium fabrication, reglazing and replacement of timber and aluminium windows, renewal and repairs to glazed aluminium doors, door frames, associated fittings, security doors and screens for the Principal as required. Tender documents can be downloaded from https://vendorpanel.com.au/bunbury/tenders. For contractual issues please contact tenders@bunburywa.gova.u. Tender responses must be submitted electronically via the City's VendorPanel system no later than: 12noon (AWST) Friday, 19th January 2024. E-mail, postal and facsimile submissions will not be accepted for evaluation. The lowest or any response will not necessarily be accepted. Canvassing of City of Bunbury Councillors or staff will disqualify tenderers from the evaluation process. Alan Ferris Chief Executive Officer South Western Times: Thursday 7 th December 2023 West Australian: Wednesday 6 th December 2023		Matthew Charles Denton T/As Ferguson Glass Solutions ABN 43 452 664 344 Lot 31 Japonica View, Wellington Mill WA 6236					
ender closed 12pm (AWST), Friday, 19 th January 2024		Tender Opening	9.30am (AWST) Thursday, 25 th January Officer	9.30am (AWST) Thursday, 25 th January 2024 by: Team Leader Procurement, Contracts & Procurement Officer			
Те	nder Awarded by		Date of Decision	ate of Decision Number			
Chi	ef Executive Officer		6 th March 2024		Not Applicable		
Name of Successful Tenderer Matthew Char			les Denton T/As Ferguson Glass Solutions ABN 43 452 664 344 Lot 31 Japonica View, Wellington Mill WA 6236		As per the tendered Schedule of Rates. The total estimated consideration under this contract including extension options is \$500,000 (Ex. GST).		